
Profeasor J. ~1mpson. 
Mc~il1 Ur~iversi 'ty t 

2:101lTH:ztI.1. 

Dear Pro fes30r S1mpson. 

At the end of four months, sinoe lIra.. Ottmann.* a grant 
wae mude for ()'Ur resea.rch, we have not yet rCGoi ved the book ot 
raqu1nition shoets whiGh Dr. Martin promised to have dra,'m up. 
Can you aee to it that Vie ;receive it aton(.H\ or. if the Un1 Ver­
s! ty ls unable to do this. let us know and wo w111 have it made 
,outside. 

I have deoided to award to Dr. Joocph ? E'Vtl,m:.t n re ... 
search followslU.p tor the stUdy of epilcllsy ivhich \dll be drawn 

'" also from the ubove fun<.'l, at the rate ot one thousand dollf.rs a 
yea.l'. This is to be paid to Dr. Eve.ns in monthly instnllmcnte 

' begin:t:line vd tll tb~ month of July 1929. Will you tal .. what 
steps to' imko in o:r~d.er to mke this grant opeitCltive~ should 
'like to' ha V$ the back pr.ymente made [t t once ~d. the rest to be 
paid monthly. 1 




